@ Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Enviromental Impact Report
MEtrd Appendix D — References

APPENDIX D

REFERENCES

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011



@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

APPENDIX D REFERENCES

Purpose and Need

California Department of Transportation. 1998. Peak Congestion Levels.

Census 2000, Metro 2003. Transit Dependent Populations.

City of Inglewood Department of Public Works. 2005. Traffic Counts.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning (adapted). 1974. Regional Activity Centers.
City of Los Angeles, Department of Transportation. 2008. Traffic Survey Section.

City of Los Angeles.2006. Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2004.
Neighborhood Council Maps.

ESRI and Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2007. Geographic Information System Mapping
and Household Income Employment Density and Population Density.

Los Angeles World Airports. 2007. 2006 Passenger Count, available at:
http://www.lawa.org/lax/justTheFact.cfm.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. 2006, 2030 Metro Travel
Demand Model.

Parsons Brinckerhoff. 2007. Peak Period Congestion and Level of Service.

Parsons Brinckerhoff. October 2007. Study Area Land Use and Activity Centers by District.
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2000. Land Uses Distribution.
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). October 2007. Travel Demand Model.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2007. Peak Period Congestion Arterials and Transit
Supporting Land Use.

Transportation Development and Implementation. 2004. Los Angeles County Fixed Guideway
Transit and Metro Rapid Route System.

Alternatives Considered
Parsons Brinckerhoff, Capital Cost / Operations & Maintenance Cost Estimates. 2009
Parsons Brinckerhoff, Final Alternatives Screening Report. 2008

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 1994/1997. Design Criteria and
Standards.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). June, 2008. Sustainability
Implementation Plan, Construction and Demolition Debris Recycling and Reuse Policy.

Federal Transit Administration (FTA). August, 2008. Estimating Capital Costs for New Starts
Projects.

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). 2007. Design, Operation, and Safety of At-Grade Crossings.
Community Redevelopment Agency of the City of Los Angeles (CRA/LA). 2008. Project Areas along
the Proposed Alignment.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT
August 2011 Page D-1




Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. Long Range
Transportation Plan.

Southern California Association of Governments. 2008. Regional Transportation Plan.

Transportation Impacts

California Department of Transportation. 1998. Peak Congestion Levels.

California Department of Transportation, Traffic Operations Division. 2006 Traffic Volumes on
California State Highways.

City of Inglewood Department of Public Works. 2005 Traffic Counts.

City of Los Angeles, Department of Transportation. 2008. Traffic Survey Section.

City of Los Angeles Planning Department. August 1996. City of Los Angeles Bicycle Plan.

Fehr & Peers. January 2008. Field Observations — Parking.

Fehr & Peers. October 2008. Implications of Metro Grade Crossing Policy in the Proposed Crenshaw
Transit Corridor Project Study Area.

Fehr & Peers. 2009. Intersection Level of Service Analysis.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2007. Fiscal Year 2007 1%
Quarter Ridership Data.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. Metro Travel Demand
Model.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. Crenshaw Transit
Corridor BRT & LRT Operating Plans.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). December 2003. Grade Crossing
for Light Rail Transit.

Parsons Brinckerhoft (PB). 2007. Peak Period Congestion and Level of Service.
Transportation Research Board, 2000. 2000 Highway Capacity Manual.

Land Use and Development

Camp Dresser & McKee (CDM). 2008. Sensitive Land Uses Within 0.25 Mile of the Proposed
Alignment.

City of Los Angeles, Department of City Planning. 1974. Regional Activity Centers.

City of Los Angeles General Plan, City of Los Angeles Community Redevelopment Agency, City of
Inglewood, City of Hawthorne and TAHA. 2008. Community Planning and Redevelopment
Areas.

Cervero and Seskin. 1995. National Research Council, An Evaluation of the Relationships between
Transit and Urban Form.

Environmental Systems Research Institute (ESRI) and TAHA. 2008. Geographic Information Data
and Land Use Mapping.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT
Page D-2 August 2011




@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

Los Angeles County Assessor. 2008. City of Los Angeles General Plan.
Southern California Association of Governments. April 2001. Regional Comprehensive Plan.
Southern California Association of Governments. 2008. Regional Transportation Plan

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA), 2008 and Southern California Association of Governments,
2000. Land Use Distribution Within the Crenshaw Corridor Study Area.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Existing Land Use Surveys.

Displacement and Relocation of Existing Uses

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro), Real Estate Department and
Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Harbor Subdivision Right-of-Way Lease
Summary.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Sources and Causes of Displacement.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA), Parsons Brinckerhoff, and Los Angeles County Assessor.
2008. Parcels Affected by the Proposed Alignment.

Community and Neighborhood Impacts

Federal Highway Administration, Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A
Legacy for Users, A Summary of Highway Provisions, August 25, 2005.

Federal Transit Administration. 2008. SAFETEA-LU Implementation, available at
http://www.fta.dot.gov/ index.html, accessed June 11, 2008.

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, California Environmental Quality Act. 1970. Title 14,
California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3: Guidelines for Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act, Article 1, Section 15002(a).

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, California Environmental Quality Act. 1970. Title 14,
California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3: Guidelines for Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act, Article 9, Section 15131(a).

Los Angeles County Office of the Assessor, Property Assessment and Information System, 2007,
available at: http://assessor.lacounty.gov/extranet/default.aspx, accessed: February 6, 2008.

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), 2000. Vehicle Ownership Data.

Thomas Bros. Guide & Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Study Area Neighborhoods
and Communities.

United States Census Bureau. 2000. Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1), 2001.
United States Census Bureau. 2000. Census 2000 Summary File 3 (SF 3), 2001.
United States Code. 2000. 42 USC 2000(d)-2000(d)(1). Civil Rights Act of 1964.

United States Code. 2000. Title I, Sec. 101 [42 USC { 4331] National Environmental Policy Act of
1969.

Visual Quality

Parsons Brinckerhoff. 2008. Project Area Aesthetic Resources.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011 Page D-3



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

Air Quality
California Air Resources Board. October 1998. State and Local Air Monitoring Network Plan.
California Air Resources Board. November 17, 2008. Ambient Air Quality Standards.

California Air Resources Board. January 10, 2008. Nonattainment Areas for the South Coast Basin,
available at http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm.

California Air Resources Board. 2008. EMFAC2007 Emissions Model.

California Department of Transportation. 1997. Transportation Project-Level Carbon Monoxide
Protocol.

City of Los Angeles. May 2007. Green LA: An Action Plan to Lead the Nation in Fighting Global
Warming.

Federal Highway Administration. February 23, 2005. Technical Report: Particulate Matter and
Transportation Projects, An Analysis Protocol.

South Coast Air Quality Management District. 1999. Air Quality Monitoring Areas Map.

South Coast Air Quality Management District. 2008. Historical Air Quality Data, 2005-2007, available
at http://www.aqmd.gov/smog/historicaldata.htm.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Air Quality Analysis.
United States Environmental Protection Agency. 2008. CFR 40 Part 51.

United States Environmental Protection Agency. 2008. Greenbook.

Noise and Vibration

City of El Segundo. 2009. El Segundo Municipal Code, Sections 7-2-4C and 7-2-10.

City of Inglewood. January 2009. Inglewood Municipal Code, Sections 5-41 and 5-43.

City of Los Angeles. March 28, 2009. Los Angeles Municipal Code, Sections 12.08 and 41.40.
County of Los Angeles. 2008. Noise Control Ordinance.

Federal Transit Administration. 2006. Guidance Manuel for Transit Noise and Vibration
Assessment.

Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. 2008. Noise Monitoring within the Crenshaw-Prairie Transit Corridor.

Ecosystems/Biological Resources

California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento, CA, Wildlife and Habitat Data Analysis
Branch. January, 2008. California Natural Diversity Database.

City of Inglewood. June, 2004. City of El Segundo General Plan, El Segundo Circulation Element
Update, Draft Environmental Impact Report.

City of Inglewood. August 2006. City of Inglewood General Plan Update Technical Background
Report, Environmental Resources.

County of Los Angeles. June, 2007. Los Angeles County General Plan.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT
Page D-4 August 2011




@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

Geology, Soils, Seismicity Resources

Abrahamson and Silva. 1997. Empirical relationship between source distance, maximum
earthquakes, and attenuation model.

American Society for Testing and Materials International. 2006. Procedures for Identifying
Recognized Environmental Conditions.

Barrows, A.G. 1974. “A Review of the Geology and Earthquake History of the Newport-Inglewood
Structural Zone, Southern California.” California Division of Mines and Geology, Special
Report 114, 115 p.

Blake. 2000. EQFault, peak horizontal acceleration modeling program.
Boore and others. 1997. Ground shaking analysis and empirical attenuation relationships.

Bryant, W.A. 1988. “Recently Active Traces of the Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone, Los Angeles and
Orange Counties, California.” California Division of Mines and Geology, Open File Report
88-14, 15 p.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1998. “Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Hollywood
7.5 Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Seismic Hazard Zone Report 026.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1998. “Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Inglewood
7.5 Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Open File Report 98-18.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1998. “Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Venice 7.5
Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Open File Report 98-27.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1999. “Seismic Hazard Zones Map for the Hollywood 7.5
Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Scale 1:24,000, Dated March 25, 1999.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1999. “Seismic Hazard Zones Map for the Inglewood 7.5
Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Scale 1:24,000, Dated March 25, 1999.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1999. “Seismic Hazard Zones Map for the Venice 7.5
Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California.” Scale 1:24,000, Dated March 25, 1999.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1986. “Special Studies Zones Map for the Inglewood
Quadrangle, Revised Official Map.” Scale 1:24,000, Dated July 1, 1986.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1962. “Geologic Map of California Long Beach Sheet.”
Scale 1:250,000.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1982. “Slope Stability and Geology of the Baldwin Hills,
Los Angles County, California.” Special Report 152.

California Geological Survey. 2002. State of California Alquist Priolo Fault Zones.

Campbell. 1997. Empirical relationship between source distance, maximum earthquakes, and
attenuation model.

Dibblee, Jr. 1991. “Geologic Map of the Hollywood and Burbank (South 1/2) Quadrangles, Los
Angeles County, California.” Dibblee Geological Foundation Map, DF-30.

Division of Oil, Gas and Geothermal Resources. Publication No. TR52.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011 Page D-5



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

Dudley, P.H. 1954. “Geology of the Long Beach Oil Field, Los Angeles County, in Jahns, R.H.
(Editor), Geology of Southern California.” California Division of Mines and Geology, Bulletin
170, Map Sheet 34.

Gamache, M.T. and P.L. Frost. 2003. “Urban Development of Oil Fields in the Los Angles Basin
Area, 1983-2001.” Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources, Publication No. TR52.

Hart, E.W. and W.A. Bryant. 1999. “Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California, Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault Zoning Act with Index to Earthquake Fault Zones Maps.” California
Division of Mines and Geology, Special Publication 42, 38 p.

Hauksson, E. 1987. “Seismotectonics of the Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone in the Los Angeles Basin,
Southern California.” Bulletin Seismological Society of America, Volume 77, No. 2, pp. 539-561.

Hill, M.L. 1954. “Tectonics of Faulting in Southern California in Jahns, R. H., Editor, Geology of
Southern California.” Bulletin Seismological Society of America, Volume 77, No. 2, pp. 539-561.

Jennings, C.W. 1977. Geological Map of California. California Division of Mines and Geology, Map
No. 2, Scale 1:750,000.

Leighton Consulting, Inc. 2008. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Crenshaw-Prairie
Transit Corridor.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transit Authority. 1996. Rail and Transit Design Criteria and
Standards.

Moody, J. D. and M.]. Hill. 1956. “Wrench Fault Tectonics.” Geological Society of America Bulletin, v.
67, pp. 1207-1246.

Poland, J.F., AM. Piper, and Others. 1956. “Ground Water Geology of the Coastal Zone, Long Beach-
Santa Ana Area, California.” U.S. Geological Survey Water Supply Paper 1109, 162 p. Plate 1.

Risk Engineering, Inc. 2007. Risk Assessment Analysis.

Sadigh and others. 1997. Empirical relationship between source distance, maximum earthquakes,
and attenuation model.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1964. “Inglewood Quadrangle, Los Angeles County,
California 7.5 Minute Series.” Scale 1:24,000, Contour Interval 5 Feet.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1953. “Hollywood Quadrangle, Los Angeles County,
California 7.5 Minute Series.” Scale 1:24,000, Contour Interval 5 and 25 Feet.

United States Geological Survey (USGS). 1964. “Venice Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California
7.5 Minute Series.” Scale 1:24,000, Contour Interval 5 Feet.

Woodford, A.O., J.E. Schoellhamer, J.G. Vedder, and R.F. Yerkes. 1954. “Geology of the Los Angeles
Basin, in Jahns, R.H. (Editor), Geology of Southern California.” California Division of Mines
and Geology, Bulletin 170, pp. 65-81.

Wright, T.L. 1991. “Structural Geology and Tectonic Evolution in the Los Angeles Basin, California,
in Biddle, K.T. (Editor), Active Margin Basins.” American Association of Petroleum
Geologists, Memoir 52, pp. 35-134.

Yerkes, R.F. 1972. “Geology and Oil Resources of the Western Puente Hills Area, Southern
California.” U.S. Geological Survey Profession Paper 420-C, 63 p.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

Page D-6 August 2011



@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

Yerkes, R.F., T.H. McCulloh, J.E. Schoellhamer, and J.G. Vedder. 1965. “Geology of the Los Angeles
Basin, California -- An Introduction.” U. S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 420-A, 57 p.

Ziony, J.I. and R.F. Yerkes. 1985. “Evaluating Earthquake and Surface-Faulting Potential, in Ziony,
J.I. (Editor), Evaluating Earthquake Hazards in the Los Angeles Region - An Earth-Science
Perspective.” U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1360, pp. 43-91.

Water Resources

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works. 2008. Water Resources - Floodplains and Drainage
Structures.

Energy
California Air Resources Board. 2007. EMFAC2007 Air Quality Model.
California Energy Commission, 2007 Integrated Energy Policy Report, October 2007.

Oak Ridge National Laboratory, Transportation Energy Book: Edition 27-2008, 2008; Sound Transit,
Regional Transit Long-Range Plan Final SEIS, June 2005.

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG), 2007 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP).

Historic, Archaeological, and Paleontological Resources

California Office of Historic Preservation. 2008. California Historical Landmarks, available at
http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/.

California Office of Historic Preservation. 2008. California Points of Historical Interest, available at
http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/.

California Office of Historic Preservation. 2008. California Register of Historical Resources, available
at http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/.

California Office of Historic Preservation. 2008. Historical Resources Inventory System, available at
http://www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/.

City of Inglewood. 2006. City of Inglewood General Plan Update.
City of Inglewood, Planning Department. 2008. “Main Street Inglewood” Historic Survey.

City of Los Angeles Office of Historic Preservation. 2008. Historic-Cultural Monuments, available at
http://www.preservation.lacity.org/monuments.

Inglewood Park Cemetery. 2006. Living Heritage of Inglewood Park Cemetery, available at
http://www.inglewoodparkcemetery.org/heritage.html.

Longstreth, Richard. 1997. City Center to Regional Mall: Architecture, the Automobile, and Retailing
in Los Angeles, 1920-1950, The MIT Press, Cambridge MA, pg. 227-231.

National Park Service. 2008. The National Register of Historic Places, National Register Information,
available at System, http://www.nr.nps.gov/.

Wynn, Commodore. 1948. Negro Who’s Who in California, Edition, pg. 57.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011 Page D-7



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

Parklands and Community Facilities

California Office of Public School Construction. 2006. Project Area Schools, available at
http://www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov/default.htm (Accessed January 2008).

City of Inglewood. December 1995. General Plan.

City of Inglewood. August 2006. General Plan Update: Technical Background Report.
City of Los Angeles. November 1996. General Plan.

City of Los Angeles. December 2005. LAX Community Plan.

City of Los Angeles Publications Unit: Planning Department. December 28, 2007. Telephone
Conversation with Sandra McFarlend.

City of Los Angeles. August 1998. West Adams-Baldwin Hills-Leimert Community Plan.
City of Los Angeles. April 2004. Westchester-Playa Del Rey Community Plan.

City of Los Angeles. September 2001. Wilshire Community Plan.

County of Los Angeles. 2007. Draft Preliminary General Plan.

Inglewood Unified School District (IUSD). Facilities Master Plan (IUSD Board Policy; Regulation
7110).

Inglewood Police Department website. www.inglewoodpd.org. Website accessed: August 2006.
General Plan Update: Technical Background Report. August 06, 2008.

Los Angeles County Fire Department (LAFD). 2008. LAFD Homepage: www.lafd.org (Accessed
January 2008).

Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), Information Technology Division. July 2005. Statistical
Digest.

Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD). 2008. LAUSD Fingertip Facts 2007-2008.

Economic and Fiscal Impacts
General References

Los Angles Economic Development Corporation. November 2005. “The Greater Westside, Los
Angles County, California 2006 Economic Overview and Forecast.” Prepared for the Westside
Economic Collaborative.

Los Angeles Economic Development Corporation. October 2007. “South Bay, Los Angeles County,
California 2007-2008 Economic Overview and Forecast.” Prepared for the South Bay
Economic Development Partnership.

Citations

Applied Management and Planning Group. December 2007. 2006 Air Passenger Survey, Final
Report, Los Angeles International Airport. Submitted to Los Angeles World Airports.

California Employment Development Department. 2007. 2006 Average Annual Quarterly Census of
Employment and Wages Industrial Detail (ES-202) for Los Angeles County.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT
Page D-8 August 2011




@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

California Employment Development Department. 2006. “Labor Force Data for Sub-County Areas
(2006 Benchmark), Annual Average Labor Force, Employment, and Unemployment for 2001
through 2006.” Prepared by the Labor Market Information Division.

El Segundo, City of. September 18, 2007. “Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Budget.”
El Segundo, City of. 2008. URL: http://www.elsegundo.org/.

Federal Highway Administration. October 30, 1987. “Guidance for Preparing and Processing
Environmental and Section 4(f) Documents,” Technical Advisory T6640.8A. U.S. Department
of Transportation, Washington, DC.

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, California Environmental Quality Act. 1970. Title 14
California Code of Regulations, Chapter 3 Guidelines for Implementation of the California
Environmental Quality Act, Article 9 Contents of Environmental Impact Reports.

Hawthorne, City of. 2007. “Adopted Budget 2007-2008.”

Hawthorne, City of. 2008. 2007-2008 Annual Budget, URL: http://cityothawthorne.com/.
Inglewood, City of. September 18, 2007.

Inglewood, City of. 2008. URL: http://www.cityofinglewood.org/default.asp. LA INC., The Los
Angeles Convention and Visitors Bureau. February 4, 2008. Crenshaw Neighborhood. URL:
http://209.63.37.82 /mapsandguides_itinerary_neighborhood scresdist.aspx.

Los Angeles, City of. May 29, 2007. “Budget Fiscal Year 2007-2008.”
Los Angeles, City of. 2008. URL: http://www.ci.la.ca.us/.
Los Angeles County Assessor’s Office. June 2008. Property Taxes.

Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller. 2008. Information on FY2007-2008 Tax Rate Areas and
component tax rates for individual local government districts associated with properties to be
acquired for construction of the proposed project. Visited May, June, and September 2008.
Found at URL: http://cmsapp.co.la.ca.us/auditor/tra.asp.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. 2007. Adopted Budget FY2008 — July 1,
2007 through June 30, 2008.

Los Angeles, County of. September 25, 2007. “2007-2008 Fiscal Budget.” Los Angles, County of.
2008. URL: http://www.lacounty.info/#.

Los Angeles County Office of the Assessor. 2008. Property Assessment Information System.
Information on property improvements, assessed value, real estate exemptions, tax area rate,
and 2007 property tax payments associated with properties to be acquired for construction of
the proposed project. Visited May, June, and September 2008. Found at URL:
http://assessor.lacounty.gov/extranet/datamaps/pais.aspx.

Parsons Brinkerhoff. 2008. Engineering Plan Sets, Preliminary Operation and Maintenance Cost
Estimates and Property Acquisition Table.

Parsons Brinkerhoff. 2009. Engineering Plan Sets, Preliminary Operation and Maintenance Cost
Estimates and Property Acquisition Table.

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2004. SCAG Input-Output Model:
Economic Impact per Million Expenditures for Los Angeles County.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011 Page D-9



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). October 2007. Travel Demand Model —
2006 and 2030 forecast population and employment for the study area TAZs.

Taylor, Nicole. August 4, 2003. Airlines: Ranked by 2002 Passengers Carried at L.A. County
Airports, in the Los Angeles Business Journal.

U.S. Census Bureau. 2000. City of El Segundo Employment and Unemployment Statistics (SF3,
P43). URL: http://factfinder.census.gov/. Visited on February 4, 2008.

U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. “Local Area Unemployment Statistics,
Annual Average for 1997-2006 for the cities of Hawthorne, Inglewood, Los Angeles, and the
County of Los Angeles.” URL: http://data.bls.gov/PDQ /outside.jsp?’survey=la. Visited on
January 31, 2008.

Safety and Security

City of Los Angeles, Department of Transportation. August 2007. Pedestrian Routes for Hyde Park
Boulevard Elementary School.

Ingelwood and Los Angeles Police Department. July 21, 2008 and March 17,2009. Telephone
interviews with Community Affairs Divisions.

Inglewood Police Department. April 2008. Quarter I Crime Report Maps, Districts 1, 2, and 3.
Inglewood Police Department. July 2008. Quarter I Crime Report Maps, Districts 1, 2, and 3.

Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), Information Technology Division. July 2005. Statistical
Digest.

Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD), Information Technology Division. July 2005. Statistical
Digest.

Los Angeles Police Department, Southwest Community Police Division. July 23, 2008. Telephone
interview with Sgt. Todd Turner, Patrol Adjutant.

Los Angeles Police Department, Wilshire Community Police Division. July 22, 2008. Telephone
interview with Sgt. Samuel Rhone, Assistant Watch Commander.

Construction Impacts

Federal Transit Administration. May 2006. Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment.

Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. 2008. Summary of Construction Activities.

Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA). 2008. Regional Construction Emissions.

Growth-Inducing Impacts

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, California Environmental Quality Act. 2001. CEQA
Guidelines, Section 15126.2(d).

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). April 2004. 2004 RTP Growth Forecast.
Southern California Association of Governments. 2007. Draft 2035 Baseline Projections.

State of California, Department of Finance. May 2008. E-4 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties
and the State, 2001-2008, with 2000 Benchmark. Sacramento, California,

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

Page D-10 August 2011



@ Final Environmental Impact State/Final Enviromental Impact Report
Metro Appendix D — References

State of California, Department of Finance. 2000. Labor Force Data for Sub-county areas, with 2006
Benchmark. Sacramento, California.

State of California, Department of Finance. 2007. Labor Force Data for Sub-county areas, with 2007
Benchmark. Sacramento, California.

Cumulative Impacts

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research, California Environmental Quality Act. 2001. CEQA
Guidelines Section 15130.

Environmental Justice
Environmental Sciences Research Institute (ESRI) and Terry A. Hayes Associates LLC (TAHA), 2008.

Department of Justice. 1998. Executive Order 13166 Necessity of services for LEP Populations, Website,
http:/ /www.usdoj.gov, accessed September 8, 2008.

Federal Highway Administration. 1994. Executive Order 12898, Actions to Address Environmental
Justice, Website: http://thwa.dot.gov (Accessed February 1, 2008).

Federal Highway Administration. 1998. Guidance for Environmental Justice, Website:
http://thwa.dot.gov, accessed May 14, 2008.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. Draft 2008 Long Range
Transportation Plan.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). 2008. Rail Grade Separation
Characteristics.

United States Census Bureau. 2000. Housing and Household Economic Statistics Division.

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

August 2011 Page D-11



Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report @
Appendix D — References Metro

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK

CRENSHAW/LAX TRANSIT CORRIDOR PROJECT

Page D-12 August 2011



